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Dear Ms. Hershey:
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the Federal Trade Commission's ("FTC's") interpretation of the
proposed transaction from our telephone conversation earlier today.

REIT in a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Coda. ~
Both REITs meet all jurisdictional requirements (commerce, size of
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of goods or realty transferrsed in the ordinary tourse of business."
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incidental to the ownership of property shall be deemed an
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hererore, the acguisition of a REIT by another REIT or the merger
of two REITs would be exempt from filing under the Act.

Given the foregoing, I would like to confirm that in your

opinion, the merger of one REIT into another REIT would be exenmpt
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much for your assistance.
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